

Appointment

From: Andrew Pietrewicz [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=99D9DA55C0A54DBA8F5BC54AFFE89031-ANDREW PIET]
Sent: 2018-01-02 4:15:09 PM
To: Andrew Pietrewicz [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=99d9da55c0a54dba8f5bc54affe89031-Andrew Piet]; George Pessione [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe1264f59cb3428a90a73766e96ea517-George Pess]; Joyce Poon [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3093c75378834fd195c6a07d2c0aded1-Joyce Poon]; Simon Zhang [Simon.Zhang@ieso.ca]; Bonnie Chan [Bonnie.Chan@ieso.ca]
Subject: FW: ECO: let's review GR's recent compilation of responses...
Attachments: RE: REVIEW January 5: ECO Report - Information Request - Combined Response
Location: Andrew P's office

Start: 2018-01-03 11:00:00 AM
End: 2018-01-03 12:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Andrew Pietrewicz
Sent: January 02, 2018 1:29 PM
To: Andrew Pietrewicz; Joyce Poon; Simon Zhang; Bonnie Chan
Subject: ECO: let's review GR's recent compilation of responses...
When: January 03, 2018 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Andrew P's office

..and determine whether anything else is required from us. I've attached the compilation which includes Bonnie's edit to a few of the responses.

By my scan, items with our names on them are as follows:

- 1-9
- 11-14
- 16
- 19-20
- 23
- 32
- 51
- 57-62



RE: REVIEW
January 5: ECO ...

